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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 10:51 AM
To: 'Silva, Brian'
Cc: 'CMacleod@Chevron.com'
Subject: RE: RO466: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

Brian, 
That would be fine.  Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence.  I’ll update Geotracker shortly. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Silva, Brian [mailto:bsilva@craworld.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:37 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'CMacleod@Chevron.com' 
Subject: RE: RO466: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 
Mark‐ 
CRA and Chevron are working on finalizing the scope of work to close the data gaps identified in your letter, but we will 
need a little more time.  We would like to request a 2 week extension for the submittal of the data gap work plan and 
path to closure schedule.  If acceptable, the requested document will be submitted by April 22, 2013.   
Thank you, 

_______________________________     
Brian Silva 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: 'CMacleod@Chevron.com' 
Cc: Silva, Brian; Murphy, Leandra 
Subject: RE: RO466: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 
Carryl and all, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with a request for an extension for the submittal of a Data Gap 
Work Plan and Path to Closure Schedule for the subject site.  I inadvertently did not update the date when the letter got 
sent, and had already revised the date to April 8, 2013 on Geotracker once I realized my error.  Rather than re-revise, let’s 
use the existing date, but should you need that time, let me know. 
Regards, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:46 AM 
To: Murphy, Leandra 
Cc: Silva, Brian; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RO466: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 

 
CASE:        RO466, 5940 COLLEGE AVE 

 
Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics 
Program ftp site.  The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days.  Your case worker has 
been notified of the document submittal.  If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard 
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker. 
 

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all. 
 
 

From: Murphy, Leandra [mailto:lmurphy@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 1:32 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
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Cc: Silva, Brian; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RO0000466-Report Upload 
 
Hello Mark, 
 
A report has just been placed on the ftp site. Please let me or Brian know if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
  
Leandra Murphy 
Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
Phone: 916‐889‐8900 
Direct: 916‐889‐8912 
Fax: 916‐889‐8999 
Email: lmurphy@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank 
you. 


